NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM

Bureau and Statistical Agent W-01078
2038-01

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Y our Own (WY O) Principal Coordinators and
the NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: WY O Clearinghouse

DATE: December 11, 2001 Q\'%

SUBJECT: Use of the Standard Flood Hazard Determination

FEMA isin the process of obtaining review and clear %&lce of Management and
-93

Budget for an extension to the expiration date of FEMA , Standard Flood Hazard
Determination Form, as a part of the required rei he form that expired on October 31,
2001. No changes to the form or the infogaat@n co are anticipated, but there may be some
clarifications to the instructions b i ons and feedback received over the past 2
years. The current form may be il,a@Fna Notice, with a new form expiration date, is

published in the Federal R&

Lenders are requk thks form when determining whether the improved real property
offered as collateral f urity for any federally regulated or insured loan, is or will be located
inasp 0 ard areain which flood insurance is available. The Standard Flood Hazard
orm may be used in a printed, computerized, or electronic manner. The

Detahgin
follo ink will take you to a copy of thisform:
http: fema.gov/mit/tsd/sfldfrm.pdf

If you have any questions, please contact your Program Coordinator.

CC: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, WY O Marketing Committee, Government Technical
Representative

Suggested Routing:  Marketing, Underwriting

7700 HUBBLE DRIVE ¢ LANHAM, MD 20706 « (301) 731-5300

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract tothe FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
isthe Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood I nsurance Program


http://www.fema.gov/mit/tsd/sfldfrm.pdf

